



BRENDAN SHANNON

SENIOR ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANT

Background

Brendan is a dedicated environmental management professional with extensive experience operating in senior positions in the construction industry. He has worked autonomously and led larger teams to successfully deliver major infrastructure. His involvement has extended from tender phase to obtaining environmental approvals and delivering construction. Brendan is very experienced in undertaking noise, water, air and vibration monitoring, producing professional level project documentation for internal and external approvals, managing contaminated waste and construction in sensitive areas and liaising effectively with clients, regulators and stakeholders.

Qualifications

- Bachelor in Environmental Science University of Canberra 2008 - 2012
- Bluebook Environmental Site Management
- St Johns Senior first Aid
- General Construction Induction (white card)
- Asbestos Awareness

Relevant Project Experience

Western Sydney Airport, CPBLL Joint Venture, Sydney NSW (February 2018 – March 2019)

Environmental Manager

- Coordinating and writing the necessary environmental documentation to commence construction on the WSA project including a full suite of management plans and internal documentation, and;
- Managing project startup including staff training and compliance, systems establishment, financial forecasting, environmental monitoring and general establishment of site based environmental works.

M4 Widening, CPB Contactors, Sydney NSW (April 2017 – February 2018)

Environmental Manager

- Producing documentation and managing the approval of 9 large asbestos encapsulation sites

- Management of consultants, staff and work force over various work fronts including sensitive area works, contamination and high risk out of hours works, and;
- Project closure including completion reporting, archiving and other end of project tasks.

King Georges Road Interchange Upgrade, Fulton Hogan, Sydney NSW (March 2015 – April 2017)

Environmental Manager

- Drafting the Construction Environmental Management Plans to gain project approvals
- Managing subcontractors, program and budgets
- Management of ecologists, contaminated land and acoustic and vibration consultants
- Day to day management including training, risk workshops, client liaison, incident management, first point of contact with regulators, noise air water and vibration monitoring
- Monthly, quarterly and compliance reporting, and;
- Management of asbestos waste and land remediation.

Gerringong Upgrade Project, Fulton Hogan, Sydney NSW (November 2014 - March 2015)

Environmental Manager

- Day to day management including training, risk workshops, client liaison, first point of contact with regulators, noise air water and vibration monitoring Managing works in sensitive waterways and wetlands Management of acid sulphate soils in wetland areas
- Monthly reporting on environmental outcomes
- Training, toolboxes and coordinating risk workshops, and;
- Managing the surrender of licences and completion reporting.

Port Botany Redevelopment, Sydney NSW (May 2014 – November 2014)

Environmental Manager

- Testing, treating and discharging water from a high volume storm water system under construction via pump circulation loops and float switch pumps
- Assisting in the design and implementation of gross pollution traps in Port Botany Harbour
- Day to day environmental management and reporting

Majura Parkway, Canberra, A.C.T (November 2012 – February 2014)

Environmental Coordinator

- Coordinating the treatment, testing and discharge of 45 large sediment basins and sumps with powdered and liquid gypsum, Alum, HCL and lime
- Coordinating heritage ecological and contaminated land consultants
- Environmental Monitoring
- Delivering site inductions, training and assisting in the day to day management of the project

Department of Environment and Sustainability, Canberra, A.C.T (January 2012 – November 2012)

Senior Policy Officer

- Coordination and drafting of regulation amendments with other areas in the department
- Managing the Australian Refrigeration Council in risk matters concerning the refrigeration and air-conditioning industry (RAC), In particular compliance and incident management, and;
- Representing the department at industry events and workshop.